



Nathan Kalinowski, D.M.D.

Clinical Assistant Professor, Surgery - Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Oral Surgery and Medicine Clinic**
724 Oak Grove Ave Ste 120
Menlo Park, CA 94025
Tel (650) 723-7001 **Fax** (650) 725-5223

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Administrative Contact**
Sabrina Alinejad - Dental Program Coordinator
Email salineja@stanford.edu
Tel (650) 721-2491

Bio

BIO

Dr. Nathan Kalinowski is a Hospital Dentist and Clinical Assistant Professor in Dental Medicine and Surgery. He performs medically necessary dental clearance and extractions for patients preparing for cardiac surgery, radiation therapy, or organ transplantation. He also performs surgical treatment of infection and trauma to the teeth and supporting alveolar bone including reconstruction using dental implants.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Hospital Dentistry
- Dental Oncology
- Dental Surgery
- Special Needs Dentistry
- Dental Implants
- Dental Rehabilitation and Reconstruction
- Dentistry

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Surgery - Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Adjunct Instructor, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, University of the Pacific School of Dentistry, (2020- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Dental Association (2018 - present)
- Member, American Dental Society of Anesthesiology (2019 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Yale-New Haven Hospital (2019) CT

- Dental Education: University of Pittsburgh School of Dental Medicine (2018) PA